

TOWN OF HEBRON
HEBRON ACADEMY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 20, 2015

PRESENT: Roger Larochelle, Paul Hazelton, Mark Coulson, Martha Twombly, Ellie Lonske

ABSENT: Ivan Quinchia, Trip Swartz, Patrick Moriarty

Meeting convened at 7:00 P.M.

Chair Roger Larochelle called the meeting to order, and stated that the purpose of the meeting was to review the public forum held on Thursday, September 24th at 7:00pm, and to plan next steps.

- All present were pleased with how the presentation had been received, and by the audience input to the planning process.
- Roger will call Norman Larson to discuss refining the interior design and clarifying handling of roof runoff.
- Need to firm up heating/cooling system plans/costs.
- Ellie reported that the condition of the roof and chimney have been evaluated and that any necessary repairs will be made, as well as small interior carpentry repairs and insulation to improve the comfort level of the staff.
- Martha and Roger will meet to discuss fund raising.

The minutes of the September 15 and September 24, 2015 meeting were approved with no changes.

Roger will email the Committee members and architect to find a convenient time for November meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellie Lonske